Town of Neva Meeting Minutes

Date:

Time:

Location: Neva Town Hall, N5500 County Rd A, Deerbrook, WI

The following discussion was held by the Town Board at the meeting detailed above:

A. Meeting called to order at

B. Attendance:

TOWN BOARD MEMBERS			
Doug Curler	Chairman	Present	
Tony Koss	Supervisor	Present	
Herb Ullman	Supervisor	Present	
Polly Wittmann	Treasurer	Present	
Melissa Keller	Clerk	Present	
NON-BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT			
Larry Boyle	Kevin Tatro	Mike Keen	
Aaron Houdek	Tom Sikora	Ron Rine	

C. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

D. Introductions:

- a. LC Electronic Disposal
- b. Memorial Day at Old School
- c. Interview Possible Town Assessor
- E. **Approve or amend previous meeting minutes:** Herb makes a motion to approve the minutes, Tony seconds. Doug Curler-aye, Herb Ullman-aye, Tony Koss-aye, motion carried.
- **F. Treasurer Report:** Tony makes a motion to approve the treasurer's report, Herb seconds. Doug Curler-aye, Herb Ullman-aye, Tony Koss-aye, motion carried.

ACCOUNT	BEG BALANCE	END BALANCE	NOTES
Checking	12,691.10	12,461.18	
Variable Rate	524,105.79	520,022.69	
Savings	902.50	903.00	
7 Month CD	55,888.04	55,888.04	
7 Month CD	55,888.04	55,888.04	
7 Month CD	55,888.04	55,888.04	
7 Month CD	55,888.04	55,888.04	
7 Month CD	55,888.04	55,888.04	

- **G.** Liquor Licenses: Liquor Licenses to be approved for Luxury Living, Neva Grocery, Quinns, Revs, BZ's, and Kools Klub. Tony makes a motion to approve the liquor licenses, Herb seconds. Doug Curler-aye, Herb Ullman-aye, Tony Koss-aye, motion carried.
- H. **Storm Clean Up Program:** Doug states that the roadside clean-up is completed between himself and Otto. Discussion held.
- I. Town Hall/Generator/Warming Center/Emergencies: Doug says that we have received one bid. North Branch Electric from Wittenburg quotes \$10-12,500. Discussion held.
- J. Zoning Change Parcel #014-0194.006: Erin Raith talked to the zoning committee; they decided to approve the change from forest-farm to forest-residential of 5.05 acres. Tony makes a motion to approve the zoning, Herb seconds. Doug Curler-aye, Herb Ullman-aye, Tony Koss-aye, motion carried.
- K. Mowing Bid for Town Roads: Doug says we have received a bid for mowing the ditches. Discussion held on putting an ad in the paper to receive more bids.
- L. Road Inspection-Info Only: Doug states that they did the road inspection and there will be some pulverizing and crack sealing. On Star-Neva, the county will grade the ditches to help with the flooding issues. Discussion held.
- **M.** Logging Old Dump Site-Info: We received partial payment on the logging, and we will get more checks throughout the summer.
- N. Ordinance: Hunting Stands & Access to Town of Neva Land: Doug says there is a new ordinance to outline what is allowed to be used on township lands for hunting. There is to be no penetration of, or damage done to the trees. Jody un-bermed one of the roads and someone put the berm back up roughly 40 acres into the townships land. Doug says the ordinance will restrict the use of berms on township land as well. Discussion held. There will be a notice put into the paper to let people know to remove any stands within 30 days that would violate the ordinance before they are confiscated. The clerk will have the ordinance published in the paper and it will be voted on next month.
- **O.** Dog Damage Complaint-per Koss: Tony says that last Monday at 7am there were two dogs that came into a persons yard and killed 5 chickens. The police took the dog that was caught to the pound, Doug brought the other dog in the next night, and on Thursday the owner came forward and surrendered both dogs to the humane society. Discussion held.
- P. Hwy. 45 & Cty. C Intersection-per Koss: Tony says that there have been two serious accidents at the intersection in the last couple months. He states that when they redid the intersection, they took away the no passing zone and he says we should ask the county to put the no passing zone back on the road. Discussion held. Tony asks to send a letter to the county to ask them to reinstate the no passing lines in the intersection, he will draft one and present it at the board meeting next month.
- **Q. RFC Report:** Tom states that nothing of note happened in the past month.
- **R. Pay Bills:** Tony makes a motion to approve the bills, Herb seconds. Doug Curler-aye, Herb Ullman-aye, Tony Koss-aye, motion carried.
- S. Schedule next meeting: July 8th @ 7PM
- **T. Adjournment:** Tony makes a motion to adjourn at 7:58 PM, Herb seconds. Doug Curler-aye, Herb Ullman-aye, Tony Koss-aye, motion carried.

Minutes transcribed by: Melissa Keller Neva Town Clerk